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No State Type
Key words and link (hit Ctrl + Left click on mouse to 
visit link) State Statutes/Administrative Code Comments/Questions

1 Alabama Waiver
Administrative Code - Waiver for Lateral Entry 
Equivalency Rule 650-X-4-.06

2 Alaska Waiver
Alaska Administrative Code 13 AAC 85.005 (Reciprocity 
Information) 13 AAC 85.060 Waiver and Reciprocity

3 Arizona Waiver Waiver Process Arizona Administrative Code Rule R13-4-105
4 Arkansas Reciprocity CLEST Rules CLEST 1008. Reciprocity
5 California Waiver Basic Course Waiver Basic Course Waiver
6 Colorado Provisional Provisional certification Provisional Certification

7 Connecticut Comparative
Certification Assessment Audit Certificate of 
Compliance Comparitive Certification

8 Delaware Waiver
801 Delaware Council on police Training Waiver of 
Equivalent Training - Reciprocity Administrative Code Title 1 Section 5.2 Regulations of the Delaware Council on Police Training

9
Department of Defense 
POST n/a n/a n/a

10 District of Columbia n/a n/a n/a Call and inquire about the Experienced Officer Program
11 Florida Equivalency Equivalency of Training 943.13 Statute Admin Code 11B-27

12
Federal LE Training 
Accreditation n/a n/a n/a

13 Georgia Equivalency Equivalency of Training Equivalency of Training OCGA 35-8-10 (a)

14 Guam Waiver 17 GCA Education Chapter 51 Peace officer Standards  
15 Hawaii Lateral Lateral Entry Qualifications n/a Look under "Lateral Officers" tab
16 Idaho Challenge 059. Challenging a Basic Training Academy see IDAPA rule 11.11.01.059
17 Illinois Waiver Conditions for Reciprocity, waiver appplications Out-of-State Trained Reciprocity Process

18 Indiana Waiver
Do I have to attend the Academy if I graduated from an 
Academy in another state?

19 Iowa Equivalency Certification through Examination Iowa Administrative Code [501] 3.8. 
20 Kansas Reciprocity Look for "Reciprocity Details"
21 Kentucky Reciprocity Credit for Reciprocity KRS 15.400 Section 2
22 Louisiana Transfers See "Out of State transfers"
23 Maine Waiver Waiver of BLETP
24 Maryland Comparative Comparative Compliance Training Program  
25 Massachusetts Waiver Exemption or Temporary Waiver

26 Michigan Prior Training R 28.14203 and R 28.14204 Public Act 203 of 1965
27 Minnesota Reciprocity Out-of-State Reciprocity  

28 Mississippi Equivalency Equivalency of Training Part 301: Chapter 9 Certification Based
Call and inquire about the Experienced Officer Program 
6019773700

29 Missouri Waiver
Application to Format Your Organizations  Training 
Program to Meet POST Requirements  

30 Montana Equivalency
Guidelines for out-of-state officers (Equivalency Testing 
and Training)  

31 Nebraska Reciprocity Law Enforcement Officer Reciprocity Certification  
32 Nevada Reciprocity Reciprocity Information and Online Training  

The following list provides the electronic links to States with programs for hiring certified officers from another State. The standards vary significantly and individual agencies may adopt additional standards. It is 
recommended that you contact the agency you are considering directly as they may have additional requirements beyond those established by the State listed below and verify employment and certification eligibility. 

https://www.iadlest.org/post-portal
https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/
https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/All-Rules-Oct-2022.pdf
https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/All-Rules-Oct-2022.pdf
https://dps.alaska.gov/apsc/home
https://dps.alaska.gov/getmedia/fa15beff-d9d2-4084-b1b3-74dd56f67359/2018-website-Reciprocity.pdf;.aspx
https://dps.alaska.gov/getmedia/fa15beff-d9d2-4084-b1b3-74dd56f67359/2018-website-Reciprocity.pdf;.aspx
https://post.az.gov/
https://post.az.gov/certification/waiver-process
http://www.clest.org/
https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/clest/standards/clest-rules/
http://www.post.ca.gov/
https://post.ca.gov/basic-course-waiver-process
https://post.colorado.gov/
https://post.colorado.gov/certification/certification-types/provisional-certification
http://www.ct.gov/post/site/default.asp
https://portal.ct.gov/POST/Certification-Division/Comparative-Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/POST/Certification-Division/Comparative-Certification
http://dsp.delaware.gov/training_academy.shtml
https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title1/800/801.shtml
https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title1/800/801.shtml
https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title1/800/801.shtml
https://home.army.mil/wood/units-tenants/USAMPS/dod/ndi
https://home.army.mil/wood/units-tenants/USAMPS/dod/ndi
https://mpdc.dc.gov/page/dc-post-board-police-officers-standards-and-training-board
http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Commission.aspx
https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Officer-Requirements/Equivalency-of-Training.aspx
https://www.fleta.gov/
https://www.fleta.gov/
http://www.gapost.org/
https://gapost.org/certification-requirements/basic-certifications/
https://guamcc.edu/post
https://guamcc.edu/sites/default/files/title_17_chapter-51.post_commission.updated_2020.pdf
http://www.honolulupd.org/department/index.php
https://www.joinhonolulupd.org/minimum-qualifications2.html
http://www.post.idaho.gov/
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/11/111101.pdf
http://www.ptb.state.il.us/
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/training/out-of-state-trained-reciprocity-process/
http://www.in.gov/ilea/2347.htm
https://www.in.gov/ilea/frequently-asked-questions/#another%20state
https://www.in.gov/ilea/frequently-asked-questions/#another%20state
https://ilea.iowa.gov/
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/administrativeRules/rules?agency=501&chapter=3&pubDate=08-25-2021
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/administrativeRules/rules?agency=501&chapter=3&pubDate=08-25-2021
http://www.kscpost.org/
https://kletc.org/basic-training#reciprocity
https://klecs.ky.gov/
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=53599
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=53599
https://lcle.la.gov/programs/post/
https://lcle.la.gov/programs/post/
https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/
https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/attending/faq
https://mdle.net/
https://mdle.net/policetraining_full.htm#:%7E:text=The%20Comparative%20Compliance%20Training%20Course%20is%20an%20abbreviated,in%20another%20state%20or%20through%20the%20federal%20government.
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/municipal-police-training-committee
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-an-exemption-or-temporary-waiver
http://www.michigan.gov/mcoles
https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/standard-training/licensing
https://mn.gov/post/
https://mn.gov/post/applicants/applyingforexam/out-of-state-reciprocity.jsp
https://www.dps.ms.gov/MLEOTA
https://www.sos.ms.gov/adminsearch/ACProposed/00026817b.pdf
https://www.sos.ms.gov/adminsearch/ACProposed/00026817b.pdf
http://www.dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/
https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/documents/CE1.pdf
https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/documents/CE1.pdf
https://dojmt.gov/post/
https://dojmt.gov/post/applicant-new/guidelines-for-out-of-state-officers-seeking-employment-in-montana/
https://dojmt.gov/post/applicant-new/guidelines-for-out-of-state-officers-seeking-employment-in-montana/
https://ncc.nebraska.gov/
https://ncc.nebraska.gov/law-enforcement-officer-reciprocity-certification-0
https://post.nv.gov/
https://post.nv.gov/Training/Reciprocity/
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33 New Hampshire Reciprocity FAQ Look under "I am a certified out-of-state officer...."
34 New Jersey Waiver Waivers  
35 New Mexico Waiver Certification by Waiver (CBW)  
36 New York Waiver Waiver of Police Officer Training Requirements   Call  518-457-2667
37 North Carolina Waiver Law Enforcement Training & Standards  
38 North Dakota Waiver New Hire Information  
39 Ohio Waiver How-to-Become-a-Peace-Officer-in-Ohio  
40 Oklahoma Reciprocity Reciprocity
41 Oregon Waiver Basic Training Waiver Department of Public Safety Standards and Training

42 Pennsylvania Transfer Transfers for Out of State Law Enforcement Officers  
43 Rhode Island Lateral Application for Lateral Certificateion Rhode Island POST
44 South Carolina Transfer Out of State Transfers  
45 South Dakota Reciprocity Reciprocity Requirements Administrative Rules
46 Tennessee Waiver Waiver Forms  
47 Texas Waiver Out of State Peace Officers Out of State Eligibility Packet
48 Utah Waiver Waiver/Reactivation Process  
49 Vermont Waiver OOJ / Lateral Waiver Process
50 Virginia Transfer Option 5 Out of State Lateral Program  
51 Virgin Islands n/a Contact
52 Washington Equivalency Equivalency Process ??
53 West Virginia Transfer Commonly Asked Questions
54 Wisconsin Reciprocity Reciprocity (Information & Forms) Wisconsin Administrative Code - Chapter LES 2
55 Wyoming Reciprocity Certification Reciprocity Wyoming Post Rules

https://www.iadlest.org/post-portal
http://www.pstc.nh.gov/
https://www.pstc.nh.gov/faq/index.htm
https://www.njoag.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/division-of-criminal-justice-home/police-training-commission/
https://www.njoag.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/division-of-criminal-justice-home/police-training-commission/waivers/
https://www.lea.nm.gov/
https://www.lea.nm.gov/certification-by-waiver-cbw/
http://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ops/
https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ops/docs/training/forms/Waiver%20Of%20Police%20Officer%20Training%20writable%20-%202021.pdf
https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/criminal-justice/
https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/
http://www.post.nd.gov/
https://www.post.nd.gov/Newhire/index.html
http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/opotc
https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/How-to-Become-a-Peace-Officer-in-Ohio
http://www.cleet.state.ok.us/
https://www.ok.gov/cleet/Peace_Officers/Reciprocity/index.html
http://www.oregon.gov/DPSST/
https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/CJ/Pages/BasicTraining.aspx
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=834
https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/Pages/mpoetc.aspx
https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/training/Pages/Transfers-for-Out-of-State-Law-Enforcement-Officers.aspx
https://rimpa.ri.gov/post/index.php
https://rimpa.ri.gov/departmentinfo/application.php
https://rimpa.ri.gov/post/index.php
https://sccja.sc.gov/
https://sccja.sc.gov/training-support/out-state-transfers
https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/training/commission.aspx
https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/Training/Certification/reciprocity.aspx#gsc.tab=0
https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/Administrative/02:01:06:03
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post/forms-downloads.html
http://www.tcole.texas.gov/
https://www.tcole.texas.gov/content/out-state-peace-officers
https://www.tcole.texas.gov/content/forms-and-applications
http://post.utah.gov/
https://post.utah.gov/waiverreactivation-process/
http://vcjtc.vermont.gov/
https://vcjc.vermont.gov/forms#Waiver%20Process
https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/about-dcjs/
https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/law-enforcement/lateral-recruits
https://post.vi.gov/
https://post.vi.gov/contact/
https://www.cjtc.wa.gov/
https://www.cjtc.wa.gov/certification/certification-information
https://das.wv.gov/JCS/law-enforcement/Pages/default.aspx
https://das.wv.gov/JCS/law-enforcement/Pages/Commonly-Asked-Questions.aspx
https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dles/training-and-standards-bureau/training-and-standards-bureau
https://wilenet.widoj.gov/training-standards/officer-training-employment-and-reciprocity
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/les/2
https://post.wyo.gov/
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1hjusfWaHb3ebLdDstXjfJsNpD5SSWReu
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1gHaPq6RHo9vCvB39hA4xW-Gna8msgnvq
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